

Minutes of the Annual Parish Council Meeting held in the Village Hall on Thursday 9th May 2013 at 7.30pm

Apologies

Mr Paris

Present

Chairman Mr Bust, Mrs Herbert, Mr Herbert, Mrs Simmonds, Mrs Godfrey, Mr Bevans, clerk Mr P Rickett

Election of Chairman and Vice Chairman

Chairman Mr Bust

Vice Chairman Mr Paris – elected in his absence, he had notified the PC that he was happy to stand for all his previous positions

Election of other officers

Christmas charities – Mr Bust and Mr Paris

Press - Mr Paris

Transport – Mrs Herbert

NALC representatives – Mrs Simmonds and Mrs Godfrey

Snow/flood warden – Mr Bust

Flag – Mr Bust

Crime reduction – Mr Paris

Internal Auditor – Mrs Thompson

Financial Officer – Mrs Rickett

Minutes of the previous meeting were signed as a true record

The Chairman read out a letter from Cllr Stewart thanking the PC for the gifts he had received and the support that we had given him over the years as a Cllr

Village Hall

The tables have been ordered and the water boiler in the kitchen is being seen to

Roads

The Turnpike is finished though will not know if the flooding has been alleviated until we have heavy rain

Top of Radley Road – have found which utility is responsible, but we need heavy rain to see the problem clearly

Grit bin Radley Road – a meeting is needed with Mr Briely to sort out the final position

Renaming Radley Road – passed to planning for a quote

Correspondence

Items for circulation

Public Consultation on the Draft Affordable Housing Supplementary Planning Document (SPD) 2013 – agreed to leave for Mr Paris

Independent Audit and Scrutiny Panel –Police – no one interested

Superfast Broadband – Mrs Godfrey to look into

Cllr Laughton arrived – informed the PC that NCC is now under Labour control

Planning

None

Finance

Agreed to pay PC insurance £703.71
The Jubilee Tapestry needs including – put on next agenda

Agreed to make a donation in lieu of flowers for Cllr Armstrong who served as a Parish and District councillor for many years - £40.00

Items for the next agenda

Jubilee Tapestry
Grit bin

Date of next meeting

Thursday 13th June 2013 at 7.30pm

As there was no further business the meeting closed at 8.38pm